
MEMO 

 
 To: Demetrios Moutos, Planning Department 

  

 From: Kecia N. Parker, Real Estate Manager 

 

 CC: To the file 

 

 Date: June 20, 2023/September 21, 2023 

 

 Re: Sufficiency of Annexation Petition 

 

 SIGNERS OF THE PETITION: Maxine Terry and Joseph Griffin, Jr., 

Individually and as Trustee of the Joseph Griffin Sr. Revocable Trust Agreement; Estelle 

Davis; Maxwell Griffin, Jr.; Paula Griffin McCreary; Ramona Griffin; Max Young 

Griffin;   

 

 

Maxine Terry and Joseph Griffin, Jr., Individually and as Trustee of the Joseph Griffin 

Sr. Revocable Trust Agreement; Estelle Davis; Maxwell Griffin, Jr.; Paula Griffin 

McCreary; Ramona Griffin; Max Young Griffin per recorded deed in Book 7727, Page 

750 and Estate Numbers 07E645 for Joseph W. Griffin, Sr., Estate Number 88E699 for 

Maxwell Griffin and Estate Number 23E1488 for Lucille Griffin are the record owners 

for the 21.05-acre tract. 
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My search ended 09/19/2023.   

 

Petition is sufficient! 

 

  


